

Booster Meeting Minutes

April 24, 2017 9am

Corinthia Hotel Bayview Lounge

Attendees - Sean Holt, Fiona Ambery, Tilla Andersson, Meredith Durrant, Samantha Rowe-Beddoe, Sylvie Dergatcheff

BOD

Sean reported that Boosters were mentioned in the BOD minutes and they are content with how it is being run.

Projects

- ES had applied for E5,000 but this is now being increased to E7,000. Jonathan will assess the overall budget before allocating funds. He has sourced playground materials through JGC.
- HS need to decide whether they want a fixed or non fixed table tennis. Sylvie suggested that a basketball hoop would be appreciated as well.
- MS have decided that the area behind the Music Room is to be turfed. Sean to meet maintenance to discuss. Budget E5,000.
- Sean is going on the Facilities Committee
- Sean reiterated the need for individuals to take on parts of projects citing how Matt researched and managed purchase of Table Tennis for MS. Volunteer for Turf needed.
- Booster projects are completed over the summer holiday so time is pressing to finalise details.

Booster ExCom Elections

- Meredith reported that there has been little interest.
- Sylvie outlined how the PTA worked in previous school in Paris. Newish to Verdala she observed that it was difficult to know how it all works as a new parent and had ideas on how this could be explained to parents in the September Parent/ Teacher meeting.

International Night May 19th

- Planning is underway and the event will follow format from previous years
- There will be 12 tables each representing a geographical collection of countries - Fiona will do the groupings
- BBQ and other special requirements like soup tureen are provided on first come basis
- Sean will have a meeting with maintenance team 10 days prior to the event to arrange electricity, setting up the stage, tables, bins
- CAS and parent volunteers will put up the tent stalls
- School will sort out the MS toilets
- The children perform with their language teachers. Totty will speak to the teachers to ensure that songs are well rehearsed.
- Parents are also invited to share music from their countries. They will be emailed with an invitation to do this in advance.
- Entrance fee was E3.50 last year. Hand, stamps were used and separate tickets will be sold for the bar.
- Bouncy Castle to be arranged. Donation of his profits given to the Boosters.
- Poster - use the same design as last year with update information. Andy to organise. A1 poster for entrance to ES and A3 for HS frame next to Booster Room.

